CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY

d FULLERTON

Academic Senate

DATE: November 9, 2017
TO: All Constituencies (except FT-Staff)
FROM: Pete Evanow, Chair

Elections Committee

ASD 17-170

SUBJECT: Special Election, Fall 2017 — Academic Senate Part-Time Faculty + General

Committees: Professional Leaves and Faculty Research

The Elections Committee is pleased to announce the results of the recent Special Election.

Electorate Break-Down Total Voted Participation Rate
Unit 3 Full-Time Faculty 1,114 206 19%
Part-Time Faculty 1,181 68 6%

Academic Senate Part-Time Faculty Seat [1-year term ending May 2018]
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Candidate Department Votes Results
Votes
Valerie Sun Elementary and Bilingual Education 34 54% ELECTED
Peggy Shoar Child and Adolescent Studies 27 43%
Professional Leaves Committee [2-year term ending May 2019]
0,
Candidate Constituency Votes o of Results
Votes
Timothy Green Education 193 98% ELECTED
Write-in 3 2%
Faculty Research Committee [2-year term ending May 2019]
0,
Candidate Constituency Votes /o of Results
Votes
Debra Cote Education 192 98% ELECTED

Thank you to the constituents who participated in this election. Congratulations to those elected and our

2" Special Election, Fall 2017

appreciation to the nominees for their interest in serving.

Results for PT Seat, PLC and FRC




